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TO: Land Preservation Advisory Board Members 
 
 Julie Brixie  
 Frank Hatfield 
 Jon Mayes 
 Robert Rusch 
 Margo Smith 
 Mark Stephens 
 Steve Webster 
 
FROM: James Kielbaso, Chair 
 
DATE:  July 2, 2013  
 
In lieu of a regular meeting during the month of July, the Land Preservation Advisory 
Board Members will be touring the Lake Lansing North Park.  The Board Members will 
meet at the street intersection of Wild Ginger Trail and Woodwind Trail in Haslett at 7 pm.   
 
The Board Members will visit and discuss recent and ongoing restoration projects in the 
park, including:  deer resistant native plant garden at park entrance; natural communities 
and dominant native plants and invasive species threats; recent woodland prescribed burn 
and follow-up monitoring for deer browsing, light levels, and plant diversity; a prairie-oak 
savanna restoration; non-native phragmites control and a nearby native phragmites 
population.   
 
This is solely a discussion/site tour event and although a quorum of the Land Preservation 
Advisory Board may be present, there will be no decisions made at this time. The site visit 
will be held rain or shine.  Please appropriate trail footwear and mosquito repellant.   
 
Tour Date and Time: 
 Wednesday, July 10, 2013; 7 pm 
 at the intersection of Wild Ginger Trail and Woodwind Trail, Haslett 
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